
Agenda  
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BOARD ROOM – 300 B Street 

April 19, 2023 
6:30 p.m. Closed Session 

7:00 p.m. Estimated Open Session 

District LCAP Goals 
 Goal 1 – Biggs Unified will provide conditions of learning that will develop College and Career Ready students. Priority 1, 2 and 7. 
 Goal 2 – Biggs Unified will plan programs, develop plans, and provide data from assessments that will maximize pupil outcomes. Priority 4 and 8.
 Goal 3 – Biggs Unified will promote students engagement and a school culture conducive to learning. Priority 3, 5 and 6. 

OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Pgs 5-9         A. March 08, 2023 Regular Meeting

CLOSED SESSION 

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957 

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release; Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957 

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and Superintendent;
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

4. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9
5. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a)

If Closed Session is not completed before 7:00 p.m., it will resume immediately following the open session/regular meeting. 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

7. PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

8. CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS

9. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS
A. ASB

B. FFA

C. STUDENT RECOGNITION

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - Anyone wishing to address the Board on items on or off the agenda may do so at this time. No action may
be taken on items that are not listed as Action Items. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes and 20 minutes each subject matter.

1



11. REPORTS - Pursuant to the Brown Act: Gov. Code 854950 et.seq. - Reports are limited to announcements or brief descriptions of
individual activities
A. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

B.   HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

 Pg 10 C.   M/O/T AND FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

D.   SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:
1. Summer School

 Pg 11 E.   CBO’s REPORT 
1. Audit Findings, One-time Funds Update, Special Education Comparison

F.   BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 

12. CONSENT AGENDA  - All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and will be acted upon by one motion and vote.
If an item needs further clarification and/or discussion, it may be removed from the Consent portion of the agenda and then be
acted upon as a separate item.

Pg 12            A. Approve Inter-District Agreement Request(s) for the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year and the 2023-2024 school
year. 

Pgs 13-40     B. Approve AP Vendor Check Register and Purchase Order Listing 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 1 

Pg 41 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 2 

Pg 42 

President asks Superintendent to introduce 
agenda item 13 F. 

President opens item for public comments. 

The public is invited at this time to provide input 
and comments to the Governing Board on the 

Sunshining of Negotiation Articles proposed by 
BUTA. 

President closes item for public comments. 

Board Discussion. 

President asks Superintendent to introduce agenda 
item 13 G. 

President opens item for public comments. 

The public is invited at this time to provide input 
and comments to the Governing Board on the 

Sunshining of Negotiation Articles proposed by 
CSEA 

President closes item for public comments. 

Board Discussion. 
2



13. ACTION ITEMS
Pgs 43-50 A. Approve Fixed Assets Inventory Proposal with RCI 

Pgs 51-53    B. Approve MOU-SCSS 

Pgs 54-57    C. Adopt the following New or Updated Board Policies (BP), Admin. Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E): 

Board Policy 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization – update 
Administrative Regulation 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization – update 
Board Policy 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance – update 
Exhibit (l) 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance – update 
Board Policy 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment – update 
Board Policy 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action – update 
Administrative Regulation 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action – update 
Administrative Regulation 5113 - Absences and Excuses – update 
Administrative Regulation 5131.41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint – update 
Administrative Regulation 5144 – Discipline – update 
Administrative Regulation 5144.1- Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process – update 
Administrative Regulation 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities – update 
Administrative Regulation 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances – update 
Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements – update 
Board Policy 6173 - Education for Homeless Children – update 
Administrative Regulation 6173 - Education for Homeless Children – update 
Board Policy 6173.1- Education for Foster Youth – update 
Administrative Regulation 6173.1- Education for Foster Youth – update 
Board Policy 6177 - Summer Learning Programs – update 
Administrative Regulation 6184 - Continuation Education – update 
Board Bylaw 9270 - Conflict of Interest – update 
Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices – update 

Pg 58        D.   Adopt Resolution 2022/2023 #05 U.S. Bank Signatories 

Pg 59          E.   Adopt Resolution 2022/2023 #06 Self Help Bank Signatories 

Pgs 60-61   F. Accept Sunshine Articles for BUTA Negotiations for 2023-2024 

Pg 62         G. Accept Sunshine Articles for CSEA Negotiations for 2023-2024 

14. PERSONNEL ACTION
A. Accept the resignation of BES and RES Principal, LaQuita Ulrich, effective the end of the 2022-2023 school year

B.     Approve Moneek Graves as Pool Supervisor for the Summer of 2023 with Stipend

C.   Approve the following as Life Guards for the Summer of 2023:  Delanie Little, Rorie Little, Lucas Romena, Isabelle Little,
Chase McLean, Phoenix Brynnan 

D. Approve Erica White as a Certificated Substitute Teacher 

E. Approve Billy J. Roles as a Certificated Substitute Teacher 

F. Approve Michelle Schleef as Head Varsity Volleyball Coach with Stipend 

G. Approve Head JV Volleyball Coach with Stipend; name to be provided 

H. Approve Michele Roles as Cheer Advisor with Stipend 

I. Approve Amie Little and Katie Carr as non-paid Cheer Assistant Coaches 

J. Approve Brian Harrison as Head Varsity Football Coach with Stipend 
3



K. Approve Rob Hall as Assistant Varsity Football Coach with Stipend 

L. Approve Miguel Aguirre as Assistant Varsity Football Coach with Stipend 

M. Approve Brenden Smith as Head JV Football Coach with 50% Stipend 

N. Approve Jon Smith as Head JV Football Coach with 50% Stipend 

O. Approve Kameron Smith as Assistant JV Football Coach with 50% Stipend 

P. Approve Roscoe Deel as Assistant JV Football Coach with 50% Stipend 

Q. Approve rehire of Jessica Lowry as SDC Instructional Aide 

R. Approve Sarah Rose Leahy as a Substitute SDC Instructional Aide 

15. INFORMATION ITEMS
Pgs 63-72  A. E-Rate Bidding Matrix Summary 

B. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints – No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the last 
quarter. 

C. Night of the Stars invitee update for planning purposes. 

D. High School WASC Report 

Pgs 73-84  E. PG&E Financing Loan Agreement for Richvale Elementary 

16. FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

17. ADJOURNMENT

Notice to the Public:  Please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 868-1281 ext. 8100 should you require a disability-related modification or accommodation in order 
to participate in the meeting.  This request should be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to accommodate your request.

4



Minutes 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
March 8, 2023 

OPEN SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER – President Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

ROLL CALL - Board members present: Linda Brown, Melissa A. Atteberry, M. America Navarro, Jonna 
Phillips, and Sean Avram were present.  Board members absent:  No members were absent. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Brown lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – (with Amendments listed below)  

Add Report Item 11 E 2:  Annual Disclosure of Capital Facilities/Accounting of Developer Fees 

The Board approved the agenda as presented with Amendments.  MSCU (Phillips/Atteberry) 5/0 

Brown – Aye            Atteberry – Aye  Navarro – Aye   Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Board approved the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting on February 8, 2023 as written. 
MSCU (Navarro/Avram) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye Navarro – Aye Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 6:31 p.m. 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant
to Government Code Section 54957

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal
and/or Release; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential,
Management and Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

4. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6(a)

5. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.9

Closed Session was adjourned at 7:03 pm and reconvened to Open Session at 7:03 pm. 

Item 5 A

5



Staff Present: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent; Loretta Long, Admin. Assist. & HR Director; Analyn Dyer, 
CBO 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – President Brown announced that no 
action was taken in closed session. 

PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS – None 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 
(BUTA) REPORTS - None 

STUDENT REPORTS - (Item C “Student Recognition” went before Items A and B) 

A.   ASB REPORT:  Addie Scott reported that BOTS (Battle of the Sexes) is planned for the week of 
April 17th through the 21st.  ASB officer applications are due March 16th.  Prom tickets are on 
sale ($30 for single and $50 for couple), and the event will be April 8th.   The seniors are planning 
their senior trip and preparing for Mock Interviews.  ASB is busy making posters for spring 
events. 

B.  FFA REPORT:  Addie Scott reported that National FFA week was celebrated with dress up days 
and snacks.  The rally was successful.  Teams competed at Chico State Field Days and the floral 
team competed at the Gridley Field Days.  The Rib Dinner fundraiser is tomorrow (3/9).  Ten 
students will travel to the leadership convention in Ontario, CA March 16th through the 19th. 

C. STUDENT RECOGNITION:  Superintendent Kaelin announced the February Student of the Month 
winners.  The students came up and received their certificates from Mrs. Perkins. 

PUBLIC COMMENT- Macy Lavy, the older sister of an 8th grader and a former Biggs student, spoke about 
some issues she has with staff and procedures at the elementary school.  She is concerned about 
inappropriate movies that are being shown in the classroom, about math classes not being challenging, 
and about the constant and necessary use of computers in school for class and homework.  She would 
like more boundaries, discipline, and consequences for students.  She also brought up concerns about 
plagiarism being encouraged and tolerated in students’ assignments. 

REPORTS: 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:  None 

HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:  Principal/Superintendent Kaelin gave the report:  Mr. Kaelin said 
that the high school staff met with a team from the County to review data and strategize for ways to 
improve.  The students are busy with spring activities. 

M/O/T/, FOOD SERVICE:  Superintendent Kaelin gave the report:  Staff is working to fix leaks that come 
with the heavy rain.  They are also working to keep the softball and baseball fields playable. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Superintendent Kaelin gave the report:  WASC preparation is ongoing. 

6



Action Item 13 A was moved up to accommodate the Auditor’s presentation via Zoom 

Action Item 13 A:  John Whitehouse from Christy White joined the meeting via Zoom to present the FS 
report for the 2021-2022 school year. 

CBO’s REPORT: 
1. Second Interim Budget Presentation:  Analyn Dyer gave a Power Point presentation covering the
Second Interim Budget. 

2. Annual Disclosure of Capital Facilities/Accounting of Developer Fees:  Doug Kaelin and Analyn Dyer
reported on developer fees and expenditures.  Our CBO stated that this needs to be done annually 
within a certain time frame and will be presented at the September board meetings from here on. 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:   Nothing from the Board. 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Board approved the Consent Agenda Items A and B.  MSCU (Navarro/Atteberry) 5/0 

Brown – Aye Atteberry – Aye  Navarro – Aye Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

A. Approve Inter-District Agreement Request(s) for the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year 
and the 2023-2024 school year. 

B. Approve Surplus of Damaged Electronic/Computer Equipment 

ACTION ITEMS: 

The Board approved Action Item A.  MSCU (Phillips/Avram) 5/0 

Brown – Aye Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye    Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

A.  Adopt Auditor’s FS report for the 2021-2022 school year. (Presentation by John Whitehouse via 
Zoom) 

The Board approved Action Item B.  MSCU (Atteberry/Phillips) 5/0 

Brown – Aye    Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye   Avram – Aye 

B.   Approve Second Interim Budget 

The Board approved Action Item C with Amendments.  MSCU (Navarro/Avram) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye  Avram – Aye 

7



C.  Approve Amended Stipend List 

The Board approved Action Item D.  MSCU (Phillips/Navarro) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

D.  Approve overnight field trip for FFA to the State Finals in San Luis Obispo 

The Board approved Action Item E.  MSCU (Avram/Atteberry) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

E.  Approve Request for New Auditing Firm Services – RT Dennis Accountancy 

The Board approved Action Item F.  MSCU (Phillips/Navarro) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

F.  Approve Transportation Service Plan 22-23 

The Board approved Action Item G.  MSCU (Navarro/Avram) 5/0 

Brown – Aye  Atteberry – Aye          Navarro – Aye     Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

G.  Approve the Amended Joint Powers Agreement with Butte Schools Self-Funded Programs 

PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS: 

The Board approved Action Items A-C.  MSCU (Phillips/Atteberry) 5/0 

Brown – Aye        Atteberry – Aye    Navarro – Aye Phillips – Aye Avram – Aye 

A. Accept the resignation of BES Counselor, Fazila Afzal, effective the end of the 2022-2023 school 
year 

B.   Approve Brenda Tinoco as a Certificated Substitute Teacher 

C.   Approve Jane Little as the 2023 Pool Manager 

INFORMATION ITEMS: 

8



A.  LCAP Update:  Mr. Kaelin reported that he will be meeting with CSEA and BUTA for their input on the 
LCAP.  He is waiting on the Governor’s budget assumptions before completing the LCAP. 

FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION –  The second meeting for June has been set for June 28, 2023 at 6:00 
p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT – 8:35 p.m. 

MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED: 

_____________________________________ ____________________________ 
Presiding President Date 

Distribution:  Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative  Advisor, BUTA and CSEA 
Presidents, Student Representative, Student Government Class, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record. 

9



MOT & Food Services. 

1. Transportation
a. We are currently accepting quotes for two Mini van’s to replace Two Kia vans that are exceeding

200k miles.
b. Currently accepting quotes for a 60-80 passenger bus to replace our 1995 bus
c. We are accepting applications and actively seeking candidates to fill vacant bus driver positions.
d. We have been Performing 45, 90 & 120 day bus safety checks.

2. Grounds
a. Our maintenance and transportation staff are teaming up to maintain the districts grounds with

all recent sunny weather and rapid spring growth.
b. Currently accepting quotes for a new zero turn mower for the upcoming 2023-2024 school year
c. Planning for tree trimming work and accepting bids for removal of a few dead trees around the

district.
d. We are accepting applications and actively seeking candidates to fill vacant Grounds driver

positions.

3. Maintenance
a. We have been working to unclog storm drains due to excessive rain & debris run off from the

storms.
b. We have been working on patching leaky roofs around the district.
c. We have been working on daily maintenance repairs around the district.
d. We are currently working on a list of summer projects to accomplish.
e. We are accepting quotes to replace our 1995 maintenance truck, which currently needs more

repairs that the vehicle is worth.
f. We are currently scheduling appointments for roofers to come out and give estimates for repairs

to four damaged roofs in the district. BES Quad, BHS Quad, BHS library & District Office

4. Food service
a. We have finally received the last piece of equipment that we purchase through the equipment

grant that we received last calendar year.
b. We are currently working on a site plan check to submit to the county health depart for approval

to install the new ovens, steam kettle, and steamer in the elementary school cafeteria.
Accomplishing this will open up several new menu items to explore for the upcoming school year.

c. We are costing out and planning out the best course of action the repair the walk-in freezer floor
in the elementary school cafeteria.

d. We are discussing new menu ideas for the High menus.

Item 11 C

10



Biggs Unified School District
300 B STREET, BIGGS, CALIFORNIA  95917 

(530)868-1281 
Doug Kaelin 

Superintendent 

CBO BOARD REPORT 
4/19/2023 

 SY 2021/22 Audit Findings  Corrective Action Plan

 One-time funds update- Deadline before 09/30/2023

Awards Allocation Expended 

+Encumber 

Balance 

ESSER II ** $1,056,308 $ 351,613 $704,695 

ELOG- Various** $     83,245 $   22,450 $  60,795 

ARP-HCY ** $     11,253 $     235 $  11,018 

ELOP-Part I * $   132,073 $   86,233 $  45,840 

Total $ 1,282,879 $ 464,103 $ 822,348 

*Deadline 6/30/23

**Deadline 9/30/23 

 Special Education – Six Years Comparison

2 0 1 7 - 1 8 2 0 1 8 - 1 9 2 0 1 9 - 2 0 2 0 2 0 - 2 1 2 0 2 1 - 2 2 2 0 2 2 - 2 3

176,060 202,798 

-
181,141 198,558 241,749 

83,866 

289,271 

132,132 
181,213 

212,255 

609,353 
413,693 491,161 434,546 805,988 706,369 

SPECIAL EDUCATION
SIX YEARS REVENUE COMPARISON

State Apportionment Tuition Apportionment from COE Contributions from Unrestricted

2 0 1 7 - 1 8 2 0 1 8 - 1 9 2 0 1 9 - 2 0 2 0 2 0 - 2 1 2 0 2 1 - 2 2 2 0 2 2 - 2 3

580,630 538,375 563,907 496,424 553,382 439,914 

6,585 11,949 5,355 652 3,260 
3,587 

184,135 
102,026 200,582 220,158 

617,945 
670,660 14,061 

22,642 
35,955 30,585 

27,832 46,212 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
SIX YEARS EXPENDITURES COMPARISON 

Salaries and Benefits Books,Supplies & Services Tuition payments to COE Indirect Costs

Item 11 E

11



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Meeting Date:  April 19, 2023 

 
 
Item Number:   12 A 
Item Title:  Inter-district Agreement Request(s) 
Presenter:    Doug Kaelin, Superintendent & Loretta Long, Admin. Assistant/HR Officer 
Attachment:    None 
Item Type:    [X] Consent Agenda  [ ] Action  [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session   [ ] Other: 
 
 
 
 
Background/Comments: 

 
We have received the following interdistrict transfer requests.  After reviewing each one with Board Policy and 
Administration Regulations 5117, we make the following recommendations.   
 
2022-2023 School Year   From:  To:  Action   New/Ongoing: 
 
1. (9th Grade)    Biggs  Live Oak Release  New 
2.    (8th Grade)    Oro Elem Biggs  Accept  Ongoing 
3. (8th Grade)    Biggs  Gridley  Deny  New 
4. (4th Grade)    Biggs  Gridley  Release  New 
 
 
2023-2024 School Year   From:  To:  Action   New/Ongoing: 
 
1. (9th Grade)    Biggs  Gridley  Deny  New 
2. (5th Grade)    Biggs  Gridley  Release  New 
3. (TK)    Biggs  Gridley  Release  New 
4. (11th Grade)    Biggs  Gridley  Release  Ongoing 
5.    (2nd Grade)    Biggs  Manzanita Release  Ongoing 
6. (TK)    Biggs  Manzanita Release  New 
7. (1st Grade)    Biggs  Manzanita Release  Ongoing 
8. (1st Grade)    Biggs  Thermalito Release  Ongoing 
9.    (7th Grade)    Biggs  Thermalito Release  Ongoing 
10. (5th Grade)    Biggs  Thermalito Release  Ongoing 
11. (12th Grade)    Biggs  Durham  Release  Ongoing 
12. (7th – 12th Grade)   Biggs  Durham  Release  Ongoing 
13. (6th Grade)    Gridley  Biggs  Accept  New 
14. (Kindergarten)   Gridley  Biggs  Accept  New 
15. (11th Grade)    Gridley  Biggs  Accept  Ongoing 
16. (12th Grade)    Gridley  Biggs  Accept  Ongoing 
17. (5th Grade)    Thermalito Biggs  Accept  Returning 
18.  (Kindergarten)   Thermalito Biggs  Accept  New 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  We will have a loss of ADA for those outgoing transfer requests and an increase of ADA for those 
incoming transfer requests. 
 
Recommendation:   The Superintendent recommends action as indicated.   

12



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Meeting Date: April 19, 2023 

Item Number: 12B 

Item Title: Approve AP Vendor Check Register and Purchase Order Listing 

Presenter: Moneek Graves, Fiscal Assistant 

Attachment: AP Vendor Check Register & Purchase Order Listing for  
January 1, 2023 through March 31, 2023 

Item Type: [X] Consent Agenda [ ] Action [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session    [ ]  Other 

Background/Comments: 

The AP Vendor Check Register and Purchase Order totals are as attached. 

Fiscal Impact: 

As indicated. 

Recommendation: 

Approve. 

13



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000404 - 01/05/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed Strattard, John (001201 - Emp)48.67 3005-247356 01

Printed Ulrich, LaQuita (001238 - Emp)197.43 3005-247357 01

Printed 99 SMOG AND TUNE UP (100597/1)56.00 3005-247358 01

Printed A Z Bus Sales Inc (100057/4)340.34 3005-247359 01

Printed ALHAMBRA SIERRA SPRINGS (100070/1)358.00 3005-247360 01

Printed PACIFIC STORAGE COMPANY AMERICAN MOBILE SHREDDING (100075/1)108.64 3005-247361 01

Printed ANTHEM SPORTS (100081/1)471.70 3005-247362 01

Printed BUTTE AUTO PARTS (100115/1)349.57 3005-247363 01

Printed CA STATE DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE (100132/1)64.00 3005-247364 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)1,034.46 3005-247365 01

Printed CDW GOVERNMENT INC (100151/1)253.58 3005-247366 01

Printed CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 (100749/1)514.49 3005-247367 01

Printed CITY OF BIGGS (100164/1)2,028.62 3005-247368 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)24.25 3005-247369 13

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)1,324.30 3005-247370 01

Printed MICHCO MICHIGAN COMPANY (100332/1)154.89 3005-247371 01

Printed MJB SALES & SERVICE (100336/1)49.20 3005-247372 01

Printed NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT (100354/1)19,503.95 3005-247373 13

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)3,406.51 3005-247374 01

Printed PETERSON TRACTOR (100368/1)2,911.11 3005-247375 01

Printed STLR dba Ryland (100804/1)218.75 3005-247376 01

Printed SKYWAY TOOL CENTER (100428/1)1,380.97 3005-247377 01

Printed STERLING DEARMOND (100741/1)1,430.48 3005-247378 01

Printed TPX COMMUNICATIONS (100764/1)497.54 3005-247379 01

Printed U S BANK OFFICE EQUIP FINANCE SERVICES (100458/1)2,908.41 3005-247380 01

Printed VERIZON WIRELESS (100467/1)194.66 3005-247381 01

39,830.52 Totals for Register 000404Number of Items  26

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000404

01-3701 1,430.48 

01-4300 6,820.85 

01-4303 1,324.30 

01-4400 1,380.97 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

14



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000404 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000404 (continued)

01-5502 2,028.62 

01-5600 2,911.11 

01-5606 2,908.41 

01-5800 741.39 

01-5807 64.00 

01-5900 692.20 

01-9110* 20,302.32-

01-9580* .01-

Totals for Fund 01 20,302.33 20,302.33-

13-4700 24.25 

13-6400 19,503.95 

13-9110* 19,528.20-

Totals for Fund 13 19,528.20 19,528.20-

39,830.53 39,830.53-Totals for Register 000404 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 39,830.52- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

15



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000405 - 01/12/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed Megan Shelton (Megan Shelt - Payee)150.00 3005-248030 73

Printed ANDES POOL SUPPLY (100077/1)795.31 3005-248031 01

Printed BUTTE AUTO PARTS (100115/1)33.27 3005-248032 01

Printed BUTTE COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPT. (100122/1)3,820.22 3005-248033 01

Printed CALIFORNIA FFA ASSOCIATION (100136/1)1,210.00 3005-248034 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)57.07 3005-248035 01

Printed CALIFORNIA AG TEACHERS ASSN. (100140/1)210.00 3005-248036 01

Printed CLARK & SONS (100165/1)166.99 3005-248037 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)1,057.70 3005-248038 13

Printed AERIES Software (100200/2)398.00 3005-248039 01

Printed GAYNOR TELESYSTEMS (100233/1)6,074.74 3005-248040 01

Printed HUGHES PLYWOOD (100263/1)140.19 3005-248041 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)569.05 3005-248042 13

Printed J C NELSON SUPPLY CO (100275/1)194.44 3005-248043 01

Printed WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO (100677/1)82.26 3005-248044 01

Printed MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC (100326/1)20,596.42 3005-248045 01

Printed MJB SALES & SERVICE (100336/1)35.65 3005-248046 01

Printed Pitney Bowes Inc (100371/2)136.20 3005-248047 01

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)930.80 3005-248048 13

Printed SHARON LEE WEDIN (100470/1)227.50 3005-248049 01

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)943.91 3005-248050 13

37,829.72 Totals for Register 000405Number of Items  21

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000405

01-4100 20,596.42 

01-4300 2,190.18 

01-5200 398.00 

01-5300 210.00 

01-5600 138.08 

01-5607 6,074.74 

01-5800 752.50 

01-5806 3,820.22 

01-9110* 34,178.26-

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

16



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000405 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000405 (continued)

01-9580* 1.88-

Totals for Fund 01 34,180.14 34,180.14-

13-4300 552.70 

13-4700 2,948.76 

13-9110* 3,501.46-

Totals for Fund 13 3,501.46 3,501.46-

73-5800 150.00 

73-9110* 150.00-

Totals for Fund 73 150.00 150.00-

37,831.60 37,831.60-Totals for Register 000405 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 37,829.72- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

17



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000406 - 01/19/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed BIANCA ANGUIANO MARTINEZ (BIANCA ANGU - Payee)25.00 3005-248499 01

Printed LUCAS ROMENA (LUCAS ROMEN - Payee)25.00 3005-248500 01

Printed MERRITT MCLEAN (MERRITT MCL - Payee)25.00 3005-248501 01

Printed CALIFORNIA FFA ASSOCIATION (100136/1)2,030.00 3005-248502 01

Printed CHICO RENT-A-FENCE (100158/1)144.00 3005-248503 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)87.00 3005-248504 13

Printed MACS MARKET (100318/1)34.68 3005-248505 01

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)455.95 3005-248506 01

Printed SUPERIOR REGION CATA Hugh Mooney, CDE (100440/1)270.00 3005-248507 01

3,096.63 Totals for Register 000406Number of Items  9

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000406

01-4300 634.63 

01-5200 2,300.00 

01-5800 75.00 

01-9110* 3,009.63-

Totals for Fund 01 3,009.63 3,009.63-

13-4700 87.00 

13-9110* 87.00-

Totals for Fund 13 87.00 87.00-

3,096.63 3,096.63-Totals for Register 000406 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 3,096.63- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

18



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000406 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000406 (continued)

Page Intentionally Left Blank

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

19



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000407 - 01/24/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed AKAI FRAZIER (AKAI FRAZIE - Payee)25.00 3005-248713 01

Printed BAYLEE BOWLES (BAYLEE BOWL - Payee)150.00 3005-248714 73

Printed JARED MUNANUI (JARED MUNAN - Payee)300.00 3005-248715 73

Printed MATTHEW MARTIN (MATTHEW MAR - Payee)25.00 3005-248716 01

Printed ALHAMBRA SIERRA SPRINGS (100070/1)184.64 3005-248717 01

Printed BUTTE CO OFFICE OF ED (100116/1)75.00 3005-248718 01

Printed CALIF DEPT OF EDUCATION (100137/1)730.38 3005-248719 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)58.39 3005-248720 01

Printed CDW GOVERNMENT INC (100151/1)2,025.78 3005-248721 01

Printed CITY OF BIGGS (100164/1)5,370.07 3005-248722 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)4,826.64 3005-248723 13

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)588.50 3005-248724 13

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)2,156.28 3005-248725 01

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)258.16 3005-248726 01

Printed PG&E (100369/1)8,078.45 3005-248727 01

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)635.00 3005-248728 13

Printed RIGHT WAY PEST CONTROL (100393/1)190.00 3005-248729 01

Printed STLR dba Ryland (100804/1)568.75 3005-248730 01

Printed THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHING, INC (100620/1)73.95 3005-248731 01

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)1,093.69 3005-248732 13

27,413.68 Totals for Register 000407Number of Items  20

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000407

01-4300 2,416.28 

01-4303 2,156.28 

01-5502 5,370.07 

01-5503 8,078.45 

01-5800 878.39 

01-5808 190.00 

01-5811 730.38 

01-9110* 19,819.85-

Totals for Fund 01 19,819.85 19,819.85-

13-4300 490.23 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

20



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000407 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000407 (continued)

13-4700 6,653.60 

13-9110* 7,143.83-

Totals for Fund 13 7,143.83 7,143.83-

73-5800 450.00 

73-9110* 450.00-

Totals for Fund 73 450.00 450.00-

27,413.68 27,413.68-Totals for Register 000407 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 27,413.68- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

21



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000408 - 02/07/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed BIGGS ASB (BIGGS ASB - Payee)75.00 3005-250005 01

Printed Biggs Post Office (Biggs Post - Payee)134.00 3005-250006 01

Printed Humberto Ornelas Ramos (Humberto Or - Payee)25.00 3005-250007 01

Printed Johnny Conn (Johnny Conn - Payee)25.00 3005-250008 01

Printed MASON MCLEAN (MASON MCLEA - Payee)25.00 3005-250009 01

Printed Ulrich, LaQuita (001238 - Emp)56.00 3005-250010 01

Printed Enke, Elizabeth (001434 - Emp)34.61 3005-250011 01

Printed AT&T (100086/1)1,153.87 3005-250012 01

Printed BUTTE AUTO PARTS (100115/1)1,021.28 3005-250013 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)142.99 3005-250014 01

Printed CDW GOVERNMENT INC (100151/1)3,571.75 3005-250015 01

Printed CITY OF BIGGS (100164/1)1,652.20 3005-250016 01

Printed CSU CHICO REGIONAL & CONT ED (100563/1)1,500.00 3005-250017 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)5,532.30 3005-250018 13

Printed Edpuzzle, Inc. (100828/1)5,250.00 3005-250019 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)1,068.50 3005-250020 13

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)3,116.49 3005-250021 01

Printed MJB SALES & SERVICE (100336/1)835.18 3005-250022 01

Printed NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT (100354/1)2,581.35 3005-250023 13

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)1,615.80 3005-250024 13

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)2,298.87 3005-250025 13

Printed TEHAMA CO DEPT OF EDUCATION (100444/1)17,050.00 3005-250026 01

Printed TPX COMMUNICATIONS (100764/1)488.06 3005-250027 01

Printed U S BANK OFFICE EQUIP FINANCE SERVICES (100458/1)453.23 3005-250028 01

Printed VERIZON WIRELESS (100467/1)193.75 3005-250029 01

Printed WEVIDEO (100747/1)299.00 3005-250030 01

50,199.23 Totals for Register 000408Number of Items  26

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000408

01-4100 5,549.00 

01-4300 2,490.72 

01-4303 3,116.49 

01-5200 18,550.00 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

22



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000408 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000408 (continued)

01-5502 1,652.20 

01-5606 453.23 

01-5800 3,325.00 

01-5900 1,835.68 

01-5901 134.00 

01-9110* 37,106.32-

Totals for Fund 01 37,106.32 37,106.32-

13-4300 456.36 

13-4700 10,055.20 

13-6400 2,581.35 

13-9110* 13,092.91-

Totals for Fund 13 13,092.91 13,092.91-

50,199.23 50,199.23-Totals for Register 000408 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 50,199.23- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

23



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000409 - 02/09/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed GOLD COUNTRY BANK CARD SERVICE CENTER (100235/1)146.07 3005-250339 01

146.07 Totals for Register 000409Number of Items  1

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000409

01-4300 107.24 

01-5800 38.83 

01-9110* 146.07-

146.07 146.07-Totals for Register 000409 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 146.07- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

24



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000409 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000409 (continued)

Page Intentionally Left Blank

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

25



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000410 - 02/14/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed AUTUM CONN (AUTUM CONN - Payee)145.87 3005-250616 01

Printed CHRISTOPHER KROUPA (CHRISTOPHER - Payee)25.00 3005-250617 01

Printed CODY ROLES (CODY ROLES - Payee)150.00 3005-250618 73

Printed DAVID LEYVA GARCIA (DAVID LEYVA - Payee)25.00 3005-250619 01

Printed JOSELYN NAVARRO (JOSELYN NAV - Payee)25.00 3005-250620 01

Printed KANSAS BOWEN (KANSAS BOWE - Payee)25.00 3005-250621 01

Printed Morch, Casey Y (001100 - Emp)160.52 3005-250622 01

Printed Strattard, John (001201 - Emp)60.21 3005-250623 01

Printed Walsh, Cody J (001416 - Emp)255.36 3005-250624 01

Printed Enke, Elizabeth (001434 - Emp)30.61 3005-250625 01

Printed ANDES POOL SUPPLY (100077/1)1,022.10 3005-250626 01

Printed CA STATE DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE (100132/1)128.00 3005-250627 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)303.01 3005-250628 01

Printed CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS (100153/1)2.19 3005-250629 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)3,707.88 3005-250630 13

Printed Intrinsic Admin Corp (100795/2)625.00 3005-250631 01

Printed GRAINGER INC (100240/1)49.89 3005-250632 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)1,295.50 3005-250633 13

Printed J C NELSON SUPPLY CO (100275/1)1,663.62 3005-250634 01

Printed KEN SEIPERT (100592/1)14,157.00 3005-250635 01

Printed MACS MARKET (100318/1)36.44 3005-250636 01

Printed MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC (100326/1)2,640.80 3005-250637 01

Printed NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT (100354/1)7,563.81 3005-250638 13

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)869.69 3005-250639 01

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)2,063.26 3005-250640 13

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)831.35 3005-250641 13

37,862.11 Totals for Register 000410Number of Items  26

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000410

01-4100 2,640.80 

01-4300 3,816.96 

01-5200 255.36 

01-5800 625.00 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

26



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000410 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000410 (continued)

01-5805 625.00 

01-5807 128.00 

01-5900 2.19 

01-6500 14,157.00 

01-9110* 22,250.31-

Totals for Fund 01 22,250.31 22,250.31-

13-4300 429.46 

13-4700 7,468.53 

13-6400 7,563.81 

13-9110* 15,461.80-

Totals for Fund 13 15,461.80 15,461.80-

73-5800 150.00 

73-9110* 150.00-

Totals for Fund 73 150.00 150.00-

37,862.11 37,862.11-Totals for Register 000410 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 37,862.11- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

27



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000411 - 02/28/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed ABIGAIL ORSIE (ABIGAIL ORS - Payee)25.00 3005-251848 01

Printed CITLALLI SOTO SOTO (CITLALLI SO - Payee)25.00 3005-251849 01

Printed JAMES DAKE (JAMES DAKE - Payee)25.00 3005-251850 01

Printed RICARDO RODRIGUEZ (RICARDO ROD - Payee)25.00 3005-251851 01

Printed TYLAR AINSLIE (TYLAR AINSL - Payee)25.00 3005-251852 01

Printed ALHAMBRA SIERRA SPRINGS (100070/1)357.48 3005-251853 01

Printed PACIFIC STORAGE COMPANY AMERICAN MOBILE SHREDDING (100075/1)63.84 3005-251854 01

Printed BUTTE AUTO PARTS (100115/1)75.93 3005-251855 01

Printed BUTTE COUNTY SHERRIF S OFFICE RECORDS DIVISION (100125/1)688.00 3005-251856 01

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)230.79 3005-251857 01

Printed CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 (100749/1)267.86 3005-251858 01

Printed CITY OF BIGGS (100164/1)5,139.43 3005-251859 01

Printed CompuGroup Medical, Inc (100796/1)1,017.11 3005-251860 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)2,675.41 3005-251861 13

Printed DAVIS JOINT USD (100678/1)2,250.00 3005-251862 01

Printed FGL ENVIRONMENTAL (100221/1)310.00 3005-251863 01

Printed GOLD COUNTRY BANK CARD SERVICE CENTER (100235/1)249.25 3005-251864 01

Printed GRAINGER INC (100240/1)197.14 3005-251865 01

Printed Heggerty Phonemic Awareness Literacy Resources LLC (100831/1)1,470.96 3005-251866 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)1,160.00 3005-251867 13

Printed J C NELSON SUPPLY CO (100275/1)2,951.38 3005-251868 01

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)1,557.69 3005-251869 01

Printed MACS MARKET (100318/1)161.56 3005-251870 01

Printed MINASIAN MEITH ET AL (100335/1)1,585.50 3005-251871 01

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)301.16 3005-251872 01

Printed PG&E (100369/1)9,093.54 3005-251873 01

Printed RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA (100384/1)2,618.14 3005-251874 01

Printed RIGHT WAY PEST CONTROL (100393/1)95.00 3005-251875 01

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)4,260.13 3005-251876 13

Printed Trend Enterprises, Inc. (100810/1)47.47 3005-251877 01

38,949.77 Totals for Register 000411Number of Items  30

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000411

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

28



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000411 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000411 (continued)

01-4200 154.63 

01-4300 6,170.26 

01-4303 1,557.69 

01-5502 5,139.43 

01-5503 9,093.54 

01-5504 2,618.14 

01-5800 4,123.43 

01-5802 1,585.50 

01-5807 688.00 

01-5808 95.00 

01-9110* 31,225.62-

Totals for Fund 01 31,225.62 31,225.62-

13-4300 705.03 

13-4700 7,019.12 

13-9110* 7,724.15-

Totals for Fund 13 7,724.15 7,724.15-

38,949.77 38,949.77-Totals for Register 000411 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 38,949.77- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

29



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000412 - 03/02/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed Enke, Elizabeth (001434 - Emp)12.86 3005-252187 01

Printed CALIFORNIA AG TEACHERS ASSN. (100140/1)425.00 3005-252188 01

Printed EPIC SPORTS  INC BASKETBALL (100212/1)479.64 3005-252189 01

Printed GOLD COUNTRY BANK CARD SERVICE CENTER (100235/1)2,215.13 3005-252190 01

Printed INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT (100617/1)3,595.50 3005-252191 01

Printed THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHING, INC (100620/1)106.06 3005-252192 01

Printed U S BANK OFFICE EQUIP FINANCE SERVICES (100458/1)1,316.19 3005-252193 01

Printed Ventris Learning LLC (100830/1)750.75 3005-252194 01

8,901.13 Totals for Register 000412Number of Items  8

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000412

01-4200 106.06 

01-4300 3,309.53 

01-5200 425.00 

01-5606 1,316.19 

01-5800 148.85 

01-7310 3,595.50 

01-9110* 8,901.13-

8,901.13 8,901.13-Totals for Register 000412 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 8,901.13- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

30



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000412 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000412 (continued)

Page Intentionally Left Blank

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

31



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000413 - 03/07/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed Morch, Casey Y (001100 - Emp)93.64 3005-252477 01

Printed Dyer, Analyn (001371 - Emp)384.30 3005-252478 01

Printed Enke, Elizabeth (001434 - Emp)40.24 3005-252479 01

Printed BUTTE AUTO PARTS (100115/1)599.69 3005-252480 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)3,802.50 3005-252481 13

Printed GRIDLEY COUNTRY FORD (100242/1)65.92 3005-252482 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)1,082.50 3005-252483 13

Printed JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES INC (100276/1)138.75 3005-252484 25

Printed KEN SEIPERT (100592/1)487.91 3005-252485 01

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)1,802.44 3005-252486 01

Printed MACS MARKET (100318/1)26.59 3005-252487 01

Printed NORCAL FOOD EQUIPMENT (100354/1)21,814.49 3005-252488 13

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)704.68 3005-252489 13

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)515.81 3005-252490 13

Printed TERRY WILLIAMS FARMING (100446/1)38,682.00 3005-252491 01

Printed TPX COMMUNICATIONS (100764/1)495.40 3005-252492 01

Printed VERIZON WIRELESS (100467/1)193.75 3005-252493 01

70,930.61 Totals for Register 000413Number of Items  17

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000413

01-4300 1,250.79 

01-4303 1,802.44 

01-5200 384.30 

01-5800 38,747.92 

01-5900 689.15 

01-9110* 42,874.60-

Totals for Fund 01 42,874.60 42,874.60-

13-4300 159.83 

13-4700 5,942.94 

13-6400 21,814.49 

13-9110* 27,917.26-

Totals for Fund 13 27,917.26 27,917.26-

25-5800 138.75 

25-9110* 138.75-

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

32



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000413 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000413 (continued)

Totals for Fund 25 138.75 138.75-

70,930.61 70,930.61-Totals for Register 000413 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 70,930.61- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

33



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000414 - 03/09/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed TIANNA COOPER (TIANNA COOP - Payee)25.00 3005-252749 01

Printed ROCHELLE LAIRD (100302/1)150.00 3005-252750 01

Printed PETERSON TRACTOR (100368/1)23.73 3005-252751 01

198.73 Totals for Register 000414Number of Items  3

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000414

01-4300 23.73 

01-5800 175.00 

01-9110* 198.73-

198.73 198.73-Totals for Register 000414 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 198.73- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

34



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000414 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000414 (continued)

Page Intentionally Left Blank

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

35



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000415 - 03/21/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed Morch, Casey Y (001100 - Emp)28.80 3005-253702 01

Printed Enke, Elizabeth (001434 - Emp)54.19 3005-253703 01

Printed Alco Building Solutions ABS (100821/1)64,808.00 3005-253704 01

Printed ALHAMBRA SIERRA SPRINGS (100070/1)338.01 3005-253705 01

Printed AT&T (100086/1)484.76 3005-253706 01

Printed BUCKMASTER OFFICE SOLUTIONS (100112/1)60.00 3005-253707 01

Printed CA DEPT OF EDUCATION/FOOD DIST CASHIER'S OFFICE (100129/1)107.25 3005-253708 13

Printed CANDELARIO ACE HARDWARE (100250/1)972.44 3005-253709 01

Printed CDW GOVERNMENT INC (100151/1)3,744.04 3005-253710 01

Printed CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS (100153/1)1.68 3005-253711 01

Printed CHRISTENSEN TELECOMMUNICATIONS (100163/1)250.00 3005-253712 01

Printed CITY OF BIGGS (100164/1)7,733.44 3005-253713 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)5,410.36 3005-253714 13

Printed DIRECT SPORTS INC (100193/1)1,672.20 3005-253715 01

Printed GAGER S INC (100232/1)890.10 3005-253716 13

Printed GRAINGER INC (100240/1)22.40 3005-253717 01

Printed HONORS GRADUATION (100260/1)472.15 3005-253718 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)828.50 3005-253719 13

Printed JIMMYS CUSTOM TROPHIES (100282/1)112.47 3005-253720 01

Printed MJB SALES & SERVICE (100336/1)120.99 3005-253721 01

Printed OFFICE DEPOT (100358/1)743.96 3005-253722 01

Printed Pitney Bowes Inc (100371/2)208.26 3005-253723 01

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)1,774.70 3005-253724 13

Printed RIGHT WAY PEST CONTROL (100393/1)95.00 3005-253725 01

Printed STLR dba Ryland (100804/1)437.50 3005-253726 01

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)2,706.02 3005-253727 13

94,077.22 Totals for Register 000415Number of Items  26

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000415

01-4200 163.48 

01-4300 8,768.11 

01-4301 110.35 

01-5502 7,733.44 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

36



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000415 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000415 (continued)

01-5606 60.00 

01-5800 1,025.51 

01-5808 95.00 

01-5900 486.44 

01-6200 64,808.00 

01-9110* 83,250.33-

Totals for Fund 01 83,250.33 83,250.33-

13-4300 1,452.32 

13-4700 9,374.57 

13-9110* 10,826.89-

Totals for Fund 13 10,826.89 10,826.89-

94,077.22 94,077.22-Totals for Register 000415 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 94,077.22- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

37



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000416 - 03/28/2023 Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

Number Status PayeeAmount Cancel Register IdFund

Printed ANTHONY HOFF (ANTHONY HOF - Payee)25.00 3005-254143 01

Printed ASHLEY RUDD (ASHLEY RUDD - Payee)150.00 3005-254144 73

Printed ELAINE VERA AGUILERA (ELAINE VERA - Payee)300.00 3005-254145 73

Printed TARYN ROUSH (TARYN ROUSH - Payee)25.00 3005-254146 01

Printed Boyes, Stephen A (001054 - Emp)1,398.49 3005-254147 01

Printed Morch, Casey Y (001100 - Emp)27.37 3005-254148 01

Printed Garcia, Lauren N (001195 - Emp)20.00 3005-254149 01

Printed Ulrich, LaQuita (001238 - Emp)82.50 3005-254150 01

Printed A Z Bus Sales Inc (100057/4)392.55 3005-254151 01

Printed Institute for Educational Development (100833/1)279.00 3005-254152 01

Printed CLARK & SONS (100165/1)588.96 3005-254153 01

Printed DANIELSEN COMPANY (100182/1)66.72 3005-254154 01

Printed Electro-Mech Scoreboard Co. (100832/1)491.00 3005-254155 01

Printed GOLD COUNTRY BANK CARD SERVICE CENTER (100235/1)2,406.58 3005-254156 01

Printed GRAINGER INC (100240/1)11.33 3005-254157 01

Printed HYLEN DISTRIBUTING (100268/1)849.00 3005-254158 13

Printed ROCHELLE LAIRD (100302/1)75.00 3005-254159 01

Printed LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO. (100304/2)3,994.34 3005-254160 01

Printed MINASIAN MEITH ET AL (100335/1)392.60 3005-254161 01

Printed PG&E (100369/1)9,906.42 3005-254162 01

Printed Pitney Bowes Inc (100371/2)3,000.00 3005-254163 01

Printed PRO PACIFIC FRESH (100376/1)737.49 3005-254164 13

Printed SFS OF SACRAMENTO, INC (100443/2)1,458.75 3005-254165 13

26,678.10 Totals for Register 000416Number of Items  23

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000416

01-4200 2,161.28 

01-4300 1,683.55 

01-4303 3,994.34 

01-5200 1,398.49 

01-5503 9,906.42 

01-5800 449.30 

01-5801 200.00 

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 1 of 2

38



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000416 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000416 (continued)

01-5802 392.60 

01-5901 3,000.00 

01-9110* 23,185.98-

Totals for Fund 01 23,185.98 23,185.98-

13-4300 67.83 

13-4700 2,974.29 

13-9110* 3,042.12-

Totals for Fund 13 3,042.12 3,042.12-

73-5800 450.00 

73-9110* 450.00-

Totals for Fund 73 450.00 450.00-

26,678.10 26,678.10-Totals for Register 000416 

* denotes System Generated entry

Net Change to Cash 9110 26,678.10- Credit

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM006 - Biggs Unified School District

Page 2 of 2

39



Check RegisterReqPay04a

Register 000416 - Fund/Obj Expense Summary Bank Account COUNTY - US Bank

2023 FUND-OBJ Expense Summary / Register 000416 (continued)

Totals for Org 006 - Biggs Unified School DistrictNumber of Items436,113.52  236

Selection Sorted by Check Number, Include Address:No, Filtered by (Org = 6, Bank Account(s) IN ('COUNTY'), Source = A, Pay To = N, Payment Method = C, 

Starting Check Date = 1/1/2023, Ending Check Date = 3/31/2023, Summary? = Y, Sort/Group 1 = 1, Sort/Group 2 = )

Generated for Moneek Graves (MGRAVES), Apr 12 2023  8:14AM

Page 1 of 1

40



Item 1

41



Item 2

42



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 19, 2023 

Item Number: 13 A 

Item Title: Fixed Asset Inventory Proposal - Records Consultants, Inc. (RCI) 

Presenter:  Analyn Dyer-CBO  

Attachments:  Proposal   

Item Type:  [ ] Consent Agenda [X] Action [ ] Report [ ] Work Session   [ ] Other

════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

Background/Comments: 

One of the audit findings for School Year 2021-22 in the District’s Financial Statement is the 
misstatements, internal control and the actual fixed asset inventory of equipment. To comply 
with the auditor recommendations, the District’s corrective action plan is have the actual 
inventory of Assets in placed. The last inventory counts was eight years ago. (School Year 
2015/16). 

Fiscal Impact: 

Sum total of $9,500 will be taken from General Fund for SY2022/23 and $850 yearly maintenance 
fees year after.  

Education Impact : 

None 

Recommendation: 

Recommends the Board approve Records Consultant, Inc.  Fixed Asset Inventory Proposal. 

43



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  1 

FIXED ASSET INVENTORY AND MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL 

March 21, 2023 

Ms. Analyn Dyer 

Biggs Unified School District 

300 B Street 

Biggs, CA 95917 

Dear Ms. Dyer, 

Records Consultants, Inc. (RCI), a leading fixed asset management consulting company, is pleased to submit 

this proposal to Bigg USD for Fixed Asset Inventory and Management services to conduct a complete and 

accurate physical inventory and reconciliation of all qualifying assets at all locations and facilities throughout 

the district.  The proposed services are tailored to support GASB Statement 34 and best practices in effective 

and efficient asset management for local government entities. 

Over the last 29 years, RCI has completed comparable projects for more than 1,200 clients throughout the 

United States.  Each year we conduct 250-300 Fixed Asset Inventories and Management projects for new and 

existing clients with a commitment to providing unsurpassed quality and client service.  We are often referred to 

new clients by external auditors familiar with our work.  Our experienced inventory specialists are experts at the 

physical inventory and reconciliation process. This proposal includes our robust software system, a state-of-the-

art Fixed Asset Management Program (FAMP 11.1), for asset tracking with helpful features for reporting 

disposition, valuation, and depreciation.   

We believe that RCI is unique in the industry because of our commitment to satisfaction and delivering 

complete, comprehensive asset data and required reporting.  Our diligence and accuracy of the physical 

inventory, reconciliation reporting, cost research, and reporting tools in our FAMP 11.1 software set us apart. 

With RCI, you can have confidence in your fixed asset reporting. 

PURPOSE 

RCI Fixed Asset Inventory and Management services and the FAMP 11.1 software system are specifically 

designed to assist school districts with inventory controls, depreciation calculations and to support financial 

reporting requirements of GASB Statement 34.  Our system was developed to comply with both Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Governmental Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting 

(GAAFR) guidelines.  

In addition to our physical inventory services, RCI includes assistance to provide actual or estimated purchase 

cost and/or replacement cost. Our program enables school districts to track asset disposition from original 

purchase to final disposition/disposal. 

44



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  2 

SCOPE 

This proposal is for a project that includes a physical on-site inventory of fixed assets at all District 

campuses/facilities.  RCI will place a bar code label on each item valued at $500.00 or more, plus “sensitive” 

items to include computers, laptops, tablets, printers and scanners.  RCI will record the description, bar code 

number and location (building and room) of each item.  Each item will be recorded as an individual record, citing 

description, manufacturer, model, serial number, bar code number, old tag number (if tied to a viable database). 

Typically, bar codes will be attached to the vehicle titles rather than on the vehicles themselves. Computers will 

be tagged on the CPU only.  Additionally, the project includes group counts by room and location of specified 

items (i.e. desks, chairs, filing cabinets, etc.) not bar coded and costing less than $500.00. 

Room coding the entrance to each room to distinguish that particular room from any other in the District is extremely 

important.  It enables the program to process identical room numbers (such as Office Room 101) in multiple locations. 

The database will show both the bar code room number and the District’s description for that room. 

RCI will provide experienced inventory specialists to accomplish the physical on-site inventory.   All personnel 

are employees of RCI; no subcontractors or part-time help will be used.  We normally begin work at 8:00 a.m. 

and continue into the evening.  The RCI field team will conduct work in classrooms/facilities while rooms 

are not in use (i.e. lunch breaks, etc.).   

ACTUAL/ESTIMATED ACQUISITION COSTS 

To fully comply with reporting and depreciation guidelines, our mutual goal is to report the actual acquisition costs of 

your fixed assets.  When actual costs cannot be obtained, “replacement cost” will be used for all items for which an 

acquisition date can be established.  Replacement cost is the current average cost for the type of asset. When acquisition 

date is not available, RCI will work with client staff members to determine the estimated acquisition date.  Single-line 

items representing significant outlays (software, etc.) can be reported as line item entries based on information provided 

by the District.  

SOFTWARE 

RCI believes that you should be able to add, delete and modify asset data as necessary. The RCI Fixed Asset 

Management Program (FAMP 11.1) software is provided at no additional charge. 

RCI FAMP 11.1 was developed by RCI specifically for local government entities.  FAMP 11.1 operates in both 

a desktop version and a mobile version using Motorola series handheld scanners. The software is a Windows-

based multi-user program.  

45



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  3 

The data input fields for RCI’s FAMP 11.1 are: 

Campus Number 
Building Number 
Room Number 
Item Description 
Federally Funded 
Serial Number 
Old ID Number 
Bar Code Number 

Depreciation Method 
Condition Code 
Cost 
Item Account Class 
Quantity 
Manufacturer 
Model  
Invoice Number 

Check Number 
Vendor  
Program Codes 
Funding Code 
Disposition Method 
Disposition Date  
Useful/estimated life 
P.O. Number 

Remarks 
Date Data Modified 
Cost-Code-ID 
(Actual/Estimated) 
Salvage Value 
Purchase Date 
10 User-Defined fields  

FAMP 11.1 software allows data to be exported/imported to/from most accounting applications. 

FAMP 11.1 software is Open Database Compliant (ODBC).  The program is fully networkable and will run on a 

Windows based server.  The program can be password protected from unauthorized users or set up to allow 

various levels of access (user from campus A can access data for campus A, but not campus B).  FAMP 11.1 uses 

Microsoft SQLite to support multiple users without cost to purchase additional SQL license.  

DEPRECIATION REPORTING 

FAMP 11.1 software depreciates asset values using the straight-line method to ensure local governments comply 

with GASB 34 guidelines.  Our software will depreciate each bar coded item for the number of years of useful 

life based on the purchase date, salvage value (if any), and original cost. The software can filter for any desired 

capitalization level (e.g. $1,500.00, $5,000.00).  To help satisfy EDGAR reporting requirements, the system can 

filter by category to allow depreciation of specific items, such as depreciating technology equipment from a 

specific funding source with a value of $1,000.00 or more. 

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES 

You should have one person from the District available to assist our Project Coordinator with specific information 

(cost, acquisition date, etc.) of assets.  This information is usually found in the Business or Finance Office, but 

may also be found in IT, Maintenance or other departments. This information is essential for the calculation of 

depreciation.  In the event the acquisition date for a given asset is not available from existing records, you will 

need to provide an estimated acquisition date to calculate depreciation.  

Providing cost detail on computer equipment is especially important, since the physical placement of equipment 

may prevent collection of model and serial number, and the wide variety of internal components that can be found 

(without changing the external appearance of the “box”) may make determination of actual cost impossible.   

Our software program incorporates useful life of the asset based on recommendations of various auditors and 

other authoritative agencies.  You can amend any of these “useful life” estimates based on decisions made by 

your administration or external auditors. 

Prior to the on-site portion of the project, we will request that you provide fire escape plans (or other similar floor 

plans) and a list of unusual equipment or an existing database in an electronic format.  It is very important that 

your personnel be aware of our presence and that we will be accessing to all areas of the District. Specific 

46



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  4 

personnel (perhaps facilities or other designated staff) will need to help our on-site team identifying locations 

throughout the District and should have keys available to provide access to all buildings and rooms.  These 

individuals will not be needed full-time, but ready-access to them is critical to conducting an efficient physical 

inventory. 

DELIVERABLES 

Delivery of final data, reports and FAMP 11.1 system is usually within six weeks of completion of the on-site 

work.  The District will receive: 

1. Numbered bar code labels affixed to all controlled items of property (each item valued at $500.00 or more,

plus defined sensitive items)

2. District-wide listing of all inventoried assets by description and current location (campus/building and

room)

3. An Operating Guide for the system software

4. The FAMP 11.1 software system and database for all inventoried items that can produce numerous reports

including the following:

a. Total Inventory Report  

b. Asset Inventory Report – by bar code 

c. Capitalization Report 

d. Depreciation Report 

e. Disposal Report 

f. Federally Funded Report 

g. Acquisition Reports 

h. Room Listing 

Reports can be customized and filtered in many ways, such as by location, department, date ranges, valuation 

ranges, etc. 

47



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  5 

WORK ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

This proposal assumes: 

1. RCI has carefully prepared this Fixed Asset Inventory and Management proposal based on an estimated total

of  50  classrooms. Our pricing calculations are based directly on this information and are submitted ‘in good

faith’ assuming the information provided is accurate. If the number of classrooms significantly exceeds these

estimates, RCI reserves the right to adjust its fees accordingly.  The RCI Project Coordinator will identify this

overage to your point of contact as soon as any additional work requirement becomes apparent.  Any additional

fees will be applied to the final invoice.

2. All inventoried assets are owned by the District.  No leased equipment will be inventoried unless requested by

you.

3. The District will provide RCI all available asset acquisition costs & dates and will work with RCI to determine

reasonable and defensible acquisition dates when actual dates cannot be established.  Calculation of depreciation

is dependent upon actual acquisition costs and dates.

4. Land, Land Improvements, Buildings & Infrastructure Assets will not be surveyed or inspected as part of this

inventory project and the corresponding data will not be included in final asset reports provided by RCI. Services

for inventory of infrastructure assets and cost research can be arranged with RCI, but additional fees will apply.

PRICING 

The Fixed Asset Inventory and Management services will be provided for a flat fee of $ 9,500.00.  This fee includes 

tagging and scanning all fixed assets with original purchase cost of $500.00 and above, including “group counts”.  (Item 

“A” on the acceptance page).   RCI will require an initial payment of $ 6,650.00 payable at the end of the on-site portion 

of this project, and the remainder due upon completion of the project. Terms, net 10 days. 

OPTIONAL PRODUCTS & SERVICES 

TRAINING 

The delivered product includes a removable USB-drive containing the populated asset database, 

accompanied by system loading and operating instructions.  If optional on-site training is desired it can be 

provided at the rate of $2,500.00 for one on-site day.  Additional days on the same RCI training trip can 

be scheduled at the rate of $350.00 per day.  

The training consists of instruction for both the system operator and any personnel who will perform 

inventories, should you elect to perform future inventories.  RCI strongly recommends that on-site training 

be done in conjunction with the delivery of the populated database (Item “B” on acceptance page). 

48



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  6 

BAR CODES 

Additional polyvinyl bar code labels, to allow for perpetuation of the system, are $0.18 each (Item “C” on 

acceptance page). 

ANNUAL TECHNICAL SUPPORT 

Free telephone technical support is included for the first 60 calendar days following the completed project. 

RCI will bill $850.00 per year after the initial 60 days to retain this customer support for two designated 

District employees. If after the free 60-day period, you elect not to use this yearly-billed service, RCI will 

continue to support you for a fee of $250.00 per incident (Item “D” on acceptance page). 

AUTHORIZATION 

When you are ready to schedule this project, please sign and date the acceptance page and return it to RCI via 

email or fax. 

**Please note that we do not need a PO or PO # to schedule the work and we typically schedule projects two to 

three months in advance. ** 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Steve Surbaugh 

Account Manager 

49



21288 Gathering Oak,  San Antonio, TX 78260 

Tel 877-363-4127      Fax 877-366-0776 

sales@rcitech.com  www.rcitech.com  7 

FIXED ASSET INVENTORY AND MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL 

DATED MARCH  21, 2023 

ACCEPTANCE BY BIGG USD 

BIGGS, CALIFORNIA 

Please check the services authorized. 

A. [ X ] Based on an estimated count of 50 classrooms, RCI provides this Fixed Asset Inventory and 

Management proposal (including FAMP 11.1 software) for a flat fee of $ 9,500.00.  RCI will 

require an initial payment of $ 6,650.00 payable at the end of the on-site portion of this project, 

and the remainder due upon completion of the project.  Terms, net 10 days. 

B. [    ] On-site training @ a rate of $ 2,500.00 for the first day and $350.00 for each additional day desired 

on the same trip 

C. [    ]  Customer technical support @ $850.00 per year 

D. [    ]  ________ Polyvinyl Bar Code Labels for perpetuation of the system @ $0.18 each 

Name Title 

Signature Date 

Phone Number Fax Number 

Email Purchase Order # 

50



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April  19, 2023 

Item Number:  13 B 

Item Title: Title III, Part A- MOU with Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 

Presenter: Analyn Dyer-CBO 

Attachments:   Memorandum of Understanding 

Item Type:    [ ] Consent Agenda [X] Action [ ] Report [ ] Work Session  [ ] Other 

Background/Comments: 

California Department of Education Title III Part A Limited English Proficient Program is 
requiring any Local Education Agency to join any County Office of Education if the funding 
allocation is below the threshold of $1OK. BUSD Title III Part A allocation is $6,130.  SCSS will 
act as the fiscal agent for the consortium and responsible to file required expenditure reports to 
CDE. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Education Impact : 

SCSS will provide trainings, professional development, and quarterly meetings to BUSD ELD 
Coordinator. SCSS will also assess the needs of any additional support such as reference 
books/materials for Language Enhancements and Academic Achievements of our EL Students. 

Recommendation: 

Recommends the Board approve the MOU with Sutter County Superintendent of Schools. 

51



SUTIER  COUNTY 

""-Superintendent 
of Schools 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title Ill, Part A, 
Limited English Proficient Student Program Consortium 

Memorandum of Understanding, 2022-2023 School Year 

This Memorandum of Understanding represents the agreed-upon program, services and products to be provided 
limited-English-proficient (called English learners [Els] under California laws) students in the Sutter County Office  
of Education (SCSOS - including Feather River Academy, AeroSTEM, and Pathways Charter Academy), Biggs 
Unified School District. Brittan Elementary School District. Browns Elementary School District, East Nicolaus Joint 
Union High School District, Franklin Elementary School District, Marcum-Illinois Union School District. Meridian 
Elementary School District. Nuestro Elementary School District, Pleasant Grove Joint Union School District, Sutter 
Union High School District, Winship-Robbi ns Elementary School District, and Twin Rivers Charter School. The 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools will act as lead local education agency (LEA) and member. The 
consortium shall be named the Sutter County Consortium. 

The SCSOS will be responsible for acting as the fiscal agent for the Consortium and will file the required 
expenditure reports and maintain fiscal records. The Consortium will plan to expend all Title Ill funds during the 
2022-23 grant year. SCSOS must continue to serve as the fiscal agent for the Consortium for the duration of the 
27 months grant period and/or until all the funds are expended, after which time the California Department of 
Education (COE) will invoice the SCSOS for any remaining balance. 

According to the 2022-23 California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System information submitted by the 
Members to the COE, the Sutter County Consortium enrolled 375 EL students, which results in a sub-grant 
amount of approximately $46,913 ($125.10 per student) and products as indicated below: 

Program/Service/Product 
Approximate 

Cost 
Lead LEA will claim up to 2% Administrative Costs (Grant amount allocation 2%) $825 

Reimburse salaries of Senior Director/Title Ill Coordinator  and/or  Professional 
Development Coordinators . Support includes professional development and preparation 
time for the Title Ill Coordinator in order to provide consortium-wide professional 
development to member districts. Additional support specific to English learners and 
long-term English learners can be provided to include training with the ELA/ELD 
Framework, implementation of instructional materials for El's, classroom strategies , data 
management and analysis, creating individual learning plans, and test administration 
traininq. 

$24,813 

Supplementa l Resources and training for Member Districts including consumables and 
teacher editions for the Academic Vocabulary Toolkit, by author and prior presenter for 
SCSOS, Dr. Kate Kinsella and Theresa Hancock. 

$19,275 

Miscellaneous including mileage and supplies $2,000 

Total Consortium Grant Allocation $46,913 

52



SUTTER COUNTY 

Superintendent 
.,,_,,,, of Schools 

• Changes regarding the provision, scope and/or nature of these services must be made by agreement of
the Members.

• Funds must be used within the 27 months grant period.
• In addition to the above services and products, the SCSOS will coordinate quarterly meetings for the

purpose of assessing the needs of the Consortium.

Lastly, the SCSOS will be responsible for completing and submitting the Annual Survey and any other evaluation 
necessary to the COE. Signature of the LEA representative represents the consortium has met and conferred and 
the member LEAs are in agreement to all stated. 

Biggs  Unified  School   District  and  the   Sutter   County  Superintendent of  Schools ,  Curriculum, 
Instruction, and Accountability  Department, enter into this agreement on: 

Analyn Dyer 
Chief Business Officer 

Date 

Tom Reusser. 
Superintendent 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 

Date 

2 

Date I 
ucational Services 

perintendent of Schools 

53



Item 13 C

54



55



56



57



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUTTE, COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the matter of: CHANGES TO THE 
SIGNATORIES OF THE BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
U.S. BANK ACCOUNTS

RESOLUTION # _________

WHEREAS, The Biggs Unified School District maintains a revolving cash savings/checking 
account, certificate of Deposits at U.S. Bank;

WHEREAS, Ms. Analyn Dyer was appointed Chief Business Officer of Biggs Unified School 
District effected December 01, 2022.

WHEREAS, Ms. Lorelle Mudd resigned as Chief Business Officer of Biggs Unified School 
District effected November 30, 2022.

WHEREAS, Mr. Douglas Kaelin continues to serve as Superintendent and Ms. Moneek Graves 
continues to serve as Fiscal Assistant;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following signatory changes be made to 
the district revolving cash bank savings, checking and certificate of deposits accounts:

Add: Ms. Analyn Dyer
Remove: Ms.Lorelle Mudd
Maintain: Mr. Douglas Kaelin and Ms. Moneek Graves

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 19th day of April, 2023 by the Governing Board of 
Biggs Unified School District by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Signed and approved by me after its passage.

________________________
Linda Brown, Board President

________________________
America Navarro, Clerk

Item 13 D

58

llong
Typewritten Text

llong
Typewritten Text
2022 2023 #05

llong
Typewritten Text



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUTTE, COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the matter of: CHANGES TO THE 
SIGNATORIES OF THE BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SELF HELP FEDERAL UNION REVOLVING ACCOUNT

RESOLUTION # _________

WHEREAS, The Biggs Unified School District maintains a revolving cash savings/checking 
account at Self Help Federal Union;

WHEREAS, Ms. Analyn Dyer was appointed Chief Business Office effected December 01, 
2022 and Moneek Graves appointed as Fiscal Assistant effected July 1, 2020.

WHEREAS, Ms. Lorelle Mudd resigned as Chief Business Officer effected November 30, 
2022; and Ms. Loretta Long, Admin Assistant/ Human Resources Director be remove to the Self 
Help Federal Union Revolving Account of Biggs Unified School District effective April, 19, 
2023;

WHEREAS, Mr. Douglas Kaelin continues to serve as Superintendent;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following signatory changes be made to 
the district revolving cash bank savings and checking account at Self Help Federal Union Bank.

Add: Ms. Analyn Dyer and Moneek Graves
Remove: Ms.Lorelle Mudd and Loretta Long
Maintain: Mr. Douglas Kaelin

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 19th day of April, 2023 by the Governing Board of 
Biggs Unified School District by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Signed and approved by me after its passage.

________________________
Linda Brown, Board President

________________________
America Navarro, Clerk

Item 13 E

59

llong
Typewritten Text

llong
Typewritten Text

llong
Typewritten Text

llong
Typewritten Text
2022 2023 #06

llong
Typewritten Text



Item 13 F

60



61



Item 13 G

62



15 A

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



15 E

73



74



75



76



77



78



Richvale Elem. School 
Electricity Usage

79



80



81



82



83



84


	April 19 2023 Pages
	Board Policy 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment – update

	March 8 2023 Minutes
	MOT Report
	CBO's April Board Report
	Interdistrict Consent - Board Only 4-19-23
	AP Vendor and PO Report
	PO VENDOR REPORT Agenda Cover Page
	AP Vendor and PO Report
	Check Register
	6
	COUNTY
	000404
	2
	
	3005-247356
	

	3005-247357
	

	3005-247358
	

	3005-247359
	

	3005-247360
	

	3005-247361
	

	3005-247362
	

	3005-247363
	

	3005-247364
	

	3005-247365
	

	3005-247366
	

	3005-247367
	

	3005-247368
	

	3005-247369
	

	3005-247370
	

	3005-247371
	

	3005-247372
	

	3005-247373
	

	3005-247374
	

	3005-247375
	

	3005-247376
	

	3005-247377
	

	3005-247378
	

	3005-247379
	

	3005-247380
	

	3005-247381
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13




	000405
	2
	
	3005-248030
	

	3005-248031
	

	3005-248032
	

	3005-248033
	

	3005-248034
	

	3005-248035
	

	3005-248036
	

	3005-248037
	

	3005-248038
	

	3005-248039
	

	3005-248040
	

	3005-248041
	

	3005-248042
	

	3005-248043
	

	3005-248044
	

	3005-248045
	

	3005-248046
	

	3005-248047
	

	3005-248048
	

	3005-248049
	

	3005-248050
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13
	73




	000406
	2
	
	3005-248499
	

	3005-248500
	

	3005-248501
	

	3005-248502
	

	3005-248503
	

	3005-248504
	

	3005-248505
	

	3005-248506
	

	3005-248507
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13




	000407
	2
	
	3005-248713
	

	3005-248714
	

	3005-248715
	

	3005-248716
	

	3005-248717
	

	3005-248718
	

	3005-248719
	

	3005-248720
	

	3005-248721
	

	3005-248722
	

	3005-248723
	

	3005-248724
	

	3005-248725
	

	3005-248726
	

	3005-248727
	

	3005-248728
	

	3005-248729
	

	3005-248730
	

	3005-248731
	

	3005-248732
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13
	73




	000408
	2
	
	3005-250005
	

	3005-250006
	

	3005-250007
	

	3005-250008
	

	3005-250009
	

	3005-250010
	

	3005-250011
	

	3005-250012
	

	3005-250013
	

	3005-250014
	

	3005-250015
	

	3005-250016
	

	3005-250017
	

	3005-250018
	

	3005-250019
	

	3005-250020
	

	3005-250021
	

	3005-250022
	

	3005-250023
	

	3005-250024
	

	3005-250025
	

	3005-250026
	

	3005-250027
	

	3005-250028
	

	3005-250029
	

	3005-250030
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13




	000409
	2
	
	3005-250339
	



	3
	
	2023
	01




	000410
	2
	
	3005-250616
	

	3005-250617
	

	3005-250618
	

	3005-250619
	

	3005-250620
	

	3005-250621
	

	3005-250622
	

	3005-250623
	

	3005-250624
	

	3005-250625
	

	3005-250626
	

	3005-250627
	

	3005-250628
	

	3005-250629
	

	3005-250630
	

	3005-250631
	

	3005-250632
	

	3005-250633
	

	3005-250634
	

	3005-250635
	

	3005-250636
	

	3005-250637
	

	3005-250638
	

	3005-250639
	

	3005-250640
	

	3005-250641
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13
	73




	000411
	2
	
	3005-251848
	

	3005-251849
	

	3005-251850
	

	3005-251851
	

	3005-251852
	

	3005-251853
	

	3005-251854
	

	3005-251855
	

	3005-251856
	

	3005-251857
	

	3005-251858
	

	3005-251859
	

	3005-251860
	

	3005-251861
	

	3005-251862
	

	3005-251863
	

	3005-251864
	

	3005-251865
	

	3005-251866
	

	3005-251867
	

	3005-251868
	

	3005-251869
	

	3005-251870
	

	3005-251871
	

	3005-251872
	

	3005-251873
	

	3005-251874
	

	3005-251875
	

	3005-251876
	

	3005-251877
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13




	000412
	2
	
	3005-252187
	

	3005-252188
	

	3005-252189
	

	3005-252190
	

	3005-252191
	

	3005-252192
	

	3005-252193
	

	3005-252194
	



	3
	
	2023
	01




	000413
	2
	
	3005-252477
	

	3005-252478
	

	3005-252479
	

	3005-252480
	

	3005-252481
	

	3005-252482
	

	3005-252483
	

	3005-252484
	

	3005-252485
	

	3005-252486
	

	3005-252487
	

	3005-252488
	

	3005-252489
	

	3005-252490
	

	3005-252491
	

	3005-252492
	

	3005-252493
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13
	25




	000414
	2
	
	3005-252749
	

	3005-252750
	

	3005-252751
	



	3
	
	2023
	01




	000415
	2
	
	3005-253702
	

	3005-253703
	

	3005-253704
	

	3005-253705
	

	3005-253706
	

	3005-253707
	

	3005-253708
	

	3005-253709
	

	3005-253710
	

	3005-253711
	

	3005-253712
	

	3005-253713
	

	3005-253714
	

	3005-253715
	

	3005-253716
	

	3005-253717
	

	3005-253718
	

	3005-253719
	

	3005-253720
	

	3005-253721
	

	3005-253722
	

	3005-253723
	

	3005-253724
	

	3005-253725
	

	3005-253726
	

	3005-253727
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13




	000416
	2
	
	3005-254143
	

	3005-254144
	

	3005-254145
	

	3005-254146
	

	3005-254147
	

	3005-254148
	

	3005-254149
	

	3005-254150
	

	3005-254151
	

	3005-254152
	

	3005-254153
	

	3005-254154
	

	3005-254155
	

	3005-254156
	

	3005-254157
	

	3005-254158
	

	3005-254159
	

	3005-254160
	

	3005-254161
	

	3005-254162
	

	3005-254163
	

	3005-254164
	

	3005-254165
	



	3
	
	2023
	01
	13
	73









	BUTA Public Hearing Info
	CSEA Public Hearing Info
	Fixed Asset Inventory Proposal
	Cover Fixed Assets- RCI
	Fixed Asset Inventory Proposal

	MOU-SCSS
	Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title Ill, Part A, Limited English Proficient Student Program Consortium

	March 2023 Policy Updates Guidesheet
	US Bank Resolution
	Self Help Bank Resolution
	BUTA Sunshine
	CSEA Sunshine
	E-Rate Bidding Matrix Summary
	PGandE
	RES-PGE On Bill Financing Program 1
	RES Electricity Usage 2




